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ATTENTION: Dorothy Y- ol CON DIV, y
REFERENCE: West Bisti Coal 25 No. 2 DisT, 3

Dear Dorothy:

The above referenced well was plugged and abandoned, after
twisting off of the drill pipe, before total depth was
reached. Because drill pipe was left in the hole, the

running of wireline logs was not practical. In addition,
drill cuttings were not caught; therefore, sample tops cannot
be estimated.

If you need any other information regarding this well, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

GIANT EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION COMPANY

/gggn C. Corbett

Vice President
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